CORRESPONDENCE
2/27/2023
DOCUMENT NO. 01471-2023

Antonia Hover

From: Office of Commissioner Passidomo

Sent: Monday, February 27, 2023 2:28 PM

To: Commissioner Correspondence

Subject: Docket No. 20200181
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Please place the attached in Docket No. 20200181.



Antonia Hover

From: mcfaddenthomas8@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Thomas McFadden
<mcfaddenthomas8@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, February 27, 2023 1:20 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Passidomo

Subject: Docket No. 20200181; Put us on a path to lower power bills through energy efficiency

Dear Commissioner Gabriella Passidomo,

We are paying power bills that are higher than ever. Just as we are dealing with higher housing costs and general
inflation, we are being hit with record increases in charges for higher and volatile fuel costs on bills.

Paying sky-high electricity bills isn’t sustainable for many Floridians — but there is an opportunity to change the course
we’re on. Please put us on a path to lower bills by adopting an energy efficiency rule that will provide greater access to
energy saving programs for hard working families.

Access to meaningful energy efficiency programs can help customers most in need manage higher power bills.
Additionally, using energy smarter saves the utility money by reducing the amount of fuel burned to generate electricity
— an economic benefit for all customers. It’s a win-win solution that can only be realized if you modernize your rule to
discourage outdated practices that depress energy efficiency potential and reward energy waste.

Please adopt an energy efficiency rule that makes Florida a leader in capturing energy savings for families and
businesses. Let's modernize our practices to put energy savings to work for Florida's families, businesses, and the state.

cc: Governor DeSantis

Sincerely,

Thomas McFadden

Stuart, FL 34997
mcfaddenthomas8@gmail.com



Antonia Hover

From: ken9742@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Kenneth Eberly <ken9742
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, February 27, 2023 1:19 PM

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
~ an economic benefit for all customers. It’s a win-win solution that can only be realized if you modernize your rule to
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

Kenneth Eberly
Ocala, FL 34481
ken9742 @gmail.com



Antonia Hover

From: maryannwalt@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Mary Ann Holtz
<maryannwalt@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, February 27, 2023 1:18 PM

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
~ an economic benefit for all customers. It's a win-win solution that can only be realized if you modernize your rule to
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

Mary Ann Holtz

Saint Petersburg, FL 33713
maryannwalt@gmail.com



Antonia Hover

From: vickybuchwald @everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Victoria Buchwald
<vickybuchwald@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, February 27, 2023 1:16 PM

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

Victoria Buchwald
Clearwater, FL 33764
vickybuchwald@gmail.com



Antonia Hover

From: serodybl@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Lucille Serody
<serodybl@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, February 27, 2023 1:14 PM

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
—an economic benefit for all customers. It’s a win-win solution that can only be realized if you modernize your rule to
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

Lucille Serody
Melbourne, FL 32901
serodybl@earthlink.net



Antonia Hover

From: scott.garrow@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Scott Garrow
<scott.garrow@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, February 27, 2023 1:13 PM

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

cc; Governor DeSantis

Sincerely,

Scott Garrow

Sanford, FL 32773
scott.garrow@att.met



Antonia Hover

From: x1098@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Steve Gibbs <x1098
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

Dear Representatives:

Please consider creating legislation in favor of building out more nuclear power in Florida. Abundant, clean, cheap
energy will be imperative to a growing economy and the technological progress it enables. | am an airline pilot and have
no relatinship with any power company or busnesses involved in power production. However, | am an educated and
concerned citizen and former resident of California. | am hoping Florida and it's politicians will not make the same
mistakes as California.

So, please consider writing laws to encourage construction and delivery of clean, efficient, abundant energy production
for the betterment of Florida and it's citizens.

Stephen Gibbs, ND, PhD
cc: Governor DeSantis

Sincerely,

Steve Gibbs

Miami Beach, FL 33140
x1098@mac.com



Antonia Hover

From: andriachilds@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Andria Childs
<andriachilds@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, February 27, 2023 1:10 PM

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

Andria Childs

Winter Garden, FL 34787
andriachilds@gmail.com



Antonia Hover

From: bridgestohealth@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Doug Dyer
<bridgestohealth@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, February 27, 2023 1:08 PM

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

Doug Dyer

Alachua, FL 32615
bridgestohealth@windstream.net



Antonia Hover

From: rstephenmahoney@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Robert Mahoney
<rstephenmahoney@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, February 27, 2023 1:07 PM

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

Robert Mahoney

Stuart, FL 34997
rstephenmahoney@gmail.com



Antonia Hover

From: bridgestohealth@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Susanne Hesse
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

Susanne Hesse

Alachua, FL 32615
bridgestohealth@windstream.net



Antonia Hover

From: solfjoanb@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Joan Balfour
<solfjoanb@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, February 27, 2023 1:05 PM

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
we're on. Please put us on a path to lower bills by adopting an energy efficiency rule that will provide greater access to
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

Joan Balfour

Boynton Beach, FL 33437
solfjoanb@aol.com



Antonia Hover

From: prunemstr@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Lincoiln P Cole Ill
<prunemstr@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, February 27, 2023 1:04 PM

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

Lincoln P Cole lll

Key West, FL 33040
prunemstr@aol.com



Antonia Hover

From: dukemobile@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Duane Gore
<dukemobile@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, February 27, 2023 1:02 PM

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

Duane Gore

New Port Richey, FL 34655
dukemobile@aol.com



Antonia Hover

From: eric@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Eric Felgemacher
<eric@everyactioncustom.com>

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

Eric Felgemacher
Leesburg, FL 34788
eric@felgemacher.com



Antonia Hover

From: fredjonasmd@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of ALFRED JONAS
<fredjonasmd@everyactioncustom.com>

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

I have solar panels. (So do my daughter and son-in-law, who live in Massachusetts.) | produce more electricity than |
use, every day. But | still get a "minimum bill." (My daughter and son-in-law get no bill, and they have fewer panels
than | have.) My "minimum bill" was $9.99, then $10.05, and it stayed that way every month, all year, for two years,
until last year. Then, it was suddenly $30.17 -- three times the unwavering "minimum bill." The reason FPL can charge a
minimum bill, and increase it, is that the PSC allows it to do that. And the PSCis appointed by electeds who receive
campaign contributions from, and are beholden to, and owned by FPL.

FPL is not motivated to improve efficiency, or find renewable ways to create electric power. All they have to do is ask
the PSC for permission to charge more, and the PSC will give them the permission they request. The other possibility, of
course, is that so many people get solar panels that FPL will go out of business, because hardly anyone will have to buy
electricity from them. Like when the horse industry went out of business, because people started driving cars. And the
brick and mortar arrangement is suffering, because people prefer to buy things online. That's life. Normally, a company
or an industry, if they want to stay in business, will have to find ways to compete. FPL doesn't have to find ways to
compete. They have you to protect them.

cc: Governor DeSantis

Sincerely,

ALFRED JONAS

Miami, FL 33161
fredjonasmd@gmail.com



Antonia Hover

From: plintn@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Paul Lima
<plintn@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, February 27, 2023 1:01 PM

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

Paul Lima

Palm City, FL 34990
plintn@hotmail.com



Antonia Hover

From: carolbecker24@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Carol Becker <carolbecker24
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

Please start making decisions that benefit the consumer, NOT FPL!
cc: Governor DeSantis

Sincerely,

Carol Becker

Melbourne, FL 32940
carolbecker24@gmail.com



Antonia Hover

From: pvilchesO6@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Paul Vilches <pvilches06
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

Paul Vilches
Hollywood, FL 33025
pvilches06@gmail.com



Antonia Hover

From: orlandocclchapter@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jeff Dorian
<orlandocclchapter@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, February 27, 2023 1:00 PM

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
inflation, we are being hit with record increases in charges for higher and volatile fuel costs on bilis.

The power companies have no incentives to reduce energy production and need to be incentivized. Wasted energy
(that could have been conserved) serves no one but the power company and their shareholders. Actingonthisisa
simple matter for the Governor and Commissioner of Agriculture (and Energy). Please act as a true conservative!

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
— an economic benefit for all tustomers. It's a win-win solution that can only be realized if you modernize your rule to
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

Jeff Dorian

Orlando, FL 32801
orlandocclchapter@gmail.com



Antonia Hover

From: elizabeth.watts@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Elizabeth Watts
<elizabeth.watts@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, February 27, 2023 12:59 PM

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

Elizabeth Watts

Boynton Beach, FL 33435
elizabeth.watts@verizon.net



Antonia Hover

From: mellowmary43@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Mary Babineau <mellowmary43
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

Mary Babineau

Saint Petersburg, FL 33703
mellowmary43@gmail.com



Antonia Hover

From: dwkempf@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Dwayne Kempf
<dwkempf@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, February 27, 2023 12:56 PM

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

Dwayne Kempf
Deltona, FL 32725
dwkempf@gmail.com



Antonia Hover

From: jebains@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jeffrey Bains
<jebains@everyactioncustom.com>

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

Access to meaningful energy efficiency programs can help customers most in need manage higher power bills,
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

Jeffrey Bains

Lady Lake, FL 32159
jebains@gmail.com





